From: technical_support
Sent: Monday, May 20, 2024 5:04 PM
Subject: BestLink Alert: Nationwide Lloyds (amb# 2855)

Please be advised that on May 17, 2024, due to an administrative error while processing the removal of the Issuer Credit
Rating and Financial Strength Rating for Nationwide Mutual (amb# 2855), the Issuer Credit Non-Rating Designation of
“nr” and the Financial Strength Non-Rating Designation of “NR” did not populate correctly on the company’s profile page
on the AM Best website. The company’s profile page on the AM Best website has been updated with the correct
information.

Based on our analysis you are tracking rating events for these companies in your BestAlert portfolios.
We apologize for any inconvenience and appreciate your cooperation and attention to this matter. If you have any

guestions on this notice, please contact Kate Steffanelli at 908/882-2337 or Doniella Pliss at 908/882-2245. You can also
e-mail technical support@ambest.com for additional assistance.

Thank you.
AM Best Company, Inc.
Technical Support Services



